
ITKIN
OUNTY

_Esr 1857

When: July 8, 2025

Where: Government Center Board Room

The public is invited to join the meeting remotely by phone call:

Phone: 1.415655-0001 Access Code: 2558 906 6525 Meeting Password:7282

1) J. Mark Wedel, Gounty Board Ghair
A) Call to Order
B) Pledge of Allegiance

2l

of the

Citizens Publlc Gomment- Comments from visitors must be informational and not exceed (5) minutes per person (when there is a large number
of speakers to be heard, the Board of Commissioners may shorten this time). The County Board generallywill not engage in a discussion or
debate in those give minutes but will take the information and finds answers if that is appropriate. As part of the County Board protocol, it is
unacceptable for any speaker to slander or engage in character assassination at a public board meeting. AnlDne aftending virtually wishing to
speak during the public comment period should notify the County Administrators office a1218-927-7276 option 8 no later than 2:30 P.M. on the
Monday before the meeting.
Consent Agenda- All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and have been made available to the County Board at least two
da)6 prior to the meeting; the times will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Board member
or citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from this Agenda and considered under separate motion.

A) Correspondence File-
June 24, 2025 - July 7, 2025

B) Approve Gounty Board Minutes-
June24,2025

C) Approve Electronic Funds Transfers
EFT Report thru 06.30.25

D) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Gorrections-
ELAN 06.05.25

E) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrant - HHS 06.27.25

F) Adopt Resolution-
LG220 Application for Exempt Permit - MN Deer Hunters Assoc. McGregor

G) Approve ltlanual Warrantsruoids/Corrections-
ELAN 06.20.25

H) Approve ilanual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
Manual Warrants 06.30.25

l) Approve Commissioner's Vouchers
Commissioner Warrants 07.03.25

J) Adopt Resolution-
Direct purchase of tax-forfeited land - Stephanie Werner

K) Adopt Resolution-
Final Contract P anenl /#20228

L) Approve Audltor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrant 07 .03.25

M) Adopt Resolution-
Search & Rescue Donation - Turner Township

N) Adopt Resolution-
Search & Rescue Donation - Glen Township

O) Adopt Resolutlon-
Search & Rescue Donation - Lakeside Township

P) Adopt Resolution-
Adoption of Health Promotion Team Guidelines



3) Megan Executive Director

4l

HOPE Presentation

Dennis Thompson - Land Commissioner
A) Approve Pine Knoll Public WaterAccess on the Mississippi River

5)

Land Use with Atkin

Andrew Garlstrom - Environmental Services Director
A) Second Reading - Amendment to Septic Ordinance - Discussion Only
B) Adopt Resolution - Amending Aitkin Gounty Septic Ordinance

of Gommiftee of the Whole

Jim Bright - Facilities Coordinator
A) Atkin County Fair Update - Discussion ltem

- Shoreland Ordinance

6)

Resolution - Atkin Health & Human Services Office Lease

7l Mark Jeffers
related

8) Board of Gommissioners
Commissioner Committee



ITK IN 28

r OU NTY
rsr 1857

AITKIN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
June 24,2025 9:00 a.m. Government Center Board Room

Reqular Session Minutes

1.A CALL TO ORDER
Chair Wedel called the to order at 8:59 a.m.

1.8 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

A Moment of silence for Rep. Melissa Hortman

APPROVAL OF AGENDA1.C

Motion to: the as amended

1.D Citizens Public Comment - None

2 CONSENTAGENDA
Motion to: the Consent

A) Correspondence File-
June 1 0, 2025 - June 23, 2025

B) Approve County Board Minutes-
June 10,2025

c) Electronic Funds Transfers

D) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrant - HHS 06.06.25

E) Adopt Resolution-
K-9 Donation - Aitkin Municipal Liquor Store

F) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrant - HR 06.10.25

G) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants 06.1 3.25

H) Approve Gounty Board Minutes-
Special Board Meeting - June 1 1, 2025

StatusAttendee Name Title
J. Mark Wedel District #'1 Present
Laurie Westerlund District #2 Present

District #3 PresentTravis Leiviska
District *14 PresentBret Sample
District #5 PresentMichael Kearney
County Administrator

PresentAoril Kellerman Administrative Assistant

Commissioner Bret Sample
Commissioner Travis Leiviska

T:

item 5D

Commissioner Michael Kearney
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund

APPROVED

Total $1,306,515.69

Total 1.64HHS $61,551.07 $10,990.57

Total $37,053.00General 7,053.00

Total 11General 7.51 R&B $21,634.60



l) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrant - HHS 06.13.25

J) Adopt Resolution-
LG220 Application for Exempt Permit - NWTF Aitkin Gobblers Chapter 08.24.25

K) Adopt Resolution-
LG220 Application for Exempt Permit - NWTF Aitkin Gobblers Chapter 08.09.25

L) Adopt Resolution-
Application for Temporary On Sale Liquor License - lsle Lion's Club

M) Approve-
Board of Appeal and Equalization Minutes

N) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
Manual Warrants 06.1 6.25

O) Approve-
Out of State Travel for Training - Jolene Quale

P) Approve-
Mille Lacs Energy Cooperative Utility Easement

Q) Approve Commissioner's Vouchers
Commissioner Warrants 06.20.25

R) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants - R&B 06.20.25

S) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
M Tax Settlements 06.24.25

T) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrant - HHS 06.20.25

18 Total 1HHS .22

General $8s3.25 State $87,414.33 LLCC $475.10 Parks $50.00
Total $88,792.68

General $86,389.47 R&B $598,886.56 statel$2.653.71 Trust $14,797.69
Forest $6,887.83 LLCC $7,436.88 Parksl$17,414.97 Total $734,467.11

R&B 1 Total $

1.65$5,284,931.65 Total

H $60,836.67 Total $60,836.67

Regular Agenda
Julianna Langlois, 4-H Youth Development Educator and Tony Hansen, Regional Director
lnformational Only
Aitkin 4-H U - lnformation

4A Dennis Thompson - Land Commissioner
Motion to:

Resolution - Limited Use Permit with MN DOT for ATV Trail

48 Dennis Thompson - Land Commissioner
Public Heari - Pine Knoll Public Water Access at 9:30 a.m

Dennis Thompson - Land Commissioner
Motion to:

MOVER:
SEGONDER:

MOVER:
SECONDER:
Resolution #

Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Bret Sample
20250624-079

Open: 9:28 a.m.
Public Comment: Terry Betley, Aitkin Township Chairperson

Closed: 9:32a.m.
4C

Purchase of new du trailer



APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Michael Keamey
Commissioner Bret SampleDER:

RESULT:
MOVER:

5A Mark Jeffers - Economic Development Coordinator
Motion to:
Award Business nt & Recreation Grants

5B Mark Jeffers - Economic Development Coordinator
Discussion ltem

Plan U ate - Discussion ltem

5c Mark Jeffers - Economic Development Coordinator
Cou in n

5D Mark Jeffers - Economic Development Coordinator
Motion to:

MN W

6A Andrew Carlstrom - Environmental Services Director
Public Heari Ordinance Amendments at '10:00 a.m

6B Andrew Carlstrom - Environmental Services Director
Discussion ltem
First - Amendments to Ordinance - Discussion ltem

6C Andrew Carlstrom - Environmental Services Director
Motion to:

Memorandum of Un with Crow Win

7A Bobbie Danielson - Human Resources Director
Motion to:

rove PT to FT h Hou at LLCC

Bobbie Danielson - Human Resources Director
Motion to:

Remote Work Poli Addendum

Commissioner Travis Leiviska
Commissioner Michael Keamey

RESULT:

Call Vote

1)

abstained from voteCommissioner

DISCUSSION ITEM

1 Spring Meeting - Commissioner Kearney recognition for becoming District 1 Director, Workforce
will be in August and Senior Housing construction to begin around June 2025

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
Resolution #

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Travis Leiviska
Commissioner Bret Sample
20250624-080

PUBLIG HEARING:
Open:'10:02AM

Public Gomment: No comments

Closed: '10:03 AM

RESULT:
IIIOVER:
SECONDER:

DISCUSSION ITEM

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Travis Leiviska

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER;
Role Call Vote

APPROVED (4 TO r)
Commissioner Travis Leiviska
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner voted No

7B

rove Te HHS Remodel



8A Board of Commissioners
Commissioner Committee

Motion to Adjourn
Motion made alll.28 a.m.

J. Mark Wedel, Board Chair
Aitkin County Board of Commissioner

John Welle
County Engineer



TK N
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request
OUNTY

-Err 

18 5 7- Requested Meeting Date: Tt*tzo2s

Title of ltem: EFT Report

2C
Agenda ltem #

a
REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

f, npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
LoriGrams

Department:
County Treasurer

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

EFT Report lhru 613012025

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No

What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

Thru June ?O,2025 Board Meeting July 8, 2025

Abstract Number Date Amount Reason

22327

22328

22239
22330
22331

22332
22333

22334

6/20/2O2s
6/20/2O2s
6/20/2O2s
6124/2O2s
6/20/2O2s
6/27/2O2s
6/27/2O2s
6/30/2O2s

51.t6,477.48

itzs,z6s.46
S1,936.10

54,89t,723.79
S6,189.63

5773,1,t9.37

53,273.o2

S188,7i-3.87

Commissioner Abstract
Auditor Abstract
Auditor Abstract
Auditor Abstract
Manual Abstract

PayrollAbstract
Auditor Abstract

ManualAbstract
PayrollAbstract

ManualAbstract

So

Voids/No ACH

22325

22326

$6,106,699.72
S:Board Report:2025 EFT Board Report Thru Date



 1:27PM6/20/25
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

3,811.00  275462

General Fund3,811.00

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 27 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County 2D



 1:27PM6/20/25
WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

10

282.92  35462

Trust282.92

4,093.92

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

10 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 3 Transactions

Final Total: 2 Vendors 30 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



 1:27PM6/20/25
WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

5

829.17  95462

Health & Human Services829.17

829.17

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

5 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 9 Transactions

Final Total: 1 Vendors 9 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



 1:27PM6/20/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 3,811.00 General Fund 1

 282.92 Trust 10

 4,093.92

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



 1:27PM6/20/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 829.17 Health & Human Services 5

 829.17

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total Elan Paid 6.5.25 = $4923.09



6/26/25
SLM1

N

N

S

4

N

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board Page 1AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Print List in Order By:

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


 1:19PM

2E



 1:19PM6/26/25
SLM1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

287.7914590 ACKLEY/ISAAC

630.539562 Advanced Business Methods, Inc.

144.189608 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (HHS only)

30.0010674 Bayerle/Anna

72.0087691 Chenevert/Lori

20,208.4811051 Department of Human Services

80.0412094 FLIER/AMANDA

269.0310605 Herrick/Richard

94.7210526 Jarvela/Jennifer

170.5213920 LANE/TONI

354.0089104 Larson/Naomi

925.0010182 Loeffelholz/Keith

248.1413876 SCHOENROCK/ADAM

93.9691311 Schultz Perlberg/Jessi

304.3110376 Schumm/Morgan

289.0010530 The Therapist PLC

165.959567 THOMPSON/ANESSA

1,059.5511351 ULINE

495.9510676 Univ of MN Extension Center for Family

4,500.0010461 Vacker Inc

244.949615 WEX BANK - HHS

498.3710440 Young/Griffin

31,166.46

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 2Audit List for Board

Vendor Name

AmountNo.
3 Transactions

4 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

4 Transactions

15 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

5 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

4 Transactions

3 Transactions

Final Total ............ 22 Vendors 59 Transactions

Aitkin County



 1:19PM6/26/25
SLM1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 3Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 31,166.46 Health & Human Services 5

 31,166.46

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



T

ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: Juty B, 2025

2F
A.genda ltem #

-rsr 
1857-

Title of ltem: LG220 Application for Exempt Permit - MN Deer Hunters Assoc. McGregor

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDAV
INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Christy M. Bishop

Department:
Auditor's Office

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Event Date: January 24,2026
Gambling Permit Application for Minnesota Deer Hunters Association- McGregor Area Chapter. Bingo and Raffle to be
held at Bann's Bar & Restaurant 18870 Goshawk St McGregor, MN 55760: Shamrock Township

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to adopt attached resolution.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Y*o/s fhrs budgeted? Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED July 8,2Q25

By Commissioner: xxx 20250708-xxx

LG22O Permit -Minnesota Deer Hunters Association- McGreoor Area Chanter

BE lT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the Application for
Exempt Permit - Form LG220 - of the Minnesota Deer Hunters Association- McGregor Area
Chapter at the following location - Bann's Bar & Restaurant, which has an address of: 18870
Goshawk St McGregor, MN 55760 - Shamrock Township
(Note: Date of activity for Bingo and Raffle - January 24,2026)

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votino xxx

srATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 8th day of Julv 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 8th day of July 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



 2:20PM6/27/25
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

4,601.04  185462

General Fund4,601.04

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 18 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County 2G



 2:20PM6/27/25
WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

10

269.32  65462

Trust269.32

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

10 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 6 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
 2:20PM6/27/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

19

480.28  25462

Long Lake Conservation Center480.28

5,350.64

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Final Total: 3 Vendors 26 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



 2:20PM6/27/25
WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

5

838.99  105462

Health & Human Services838.99

838.99

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

5 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 10 Transactions

Final Total: 1 Vendors 10 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



 2:20PM6/27/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 5
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 4,601.04 General Fund 1

 269.32 Trust 10

 480.28 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 5,350.64

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



 2:20PM6/27/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 838.99 Health & Human Services 5

 838.99

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total Elan pd 6.20.25 = $6189.63



WLB1
 1:08PM6/30/25

Y

N

S

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2H



 1:08PM6/30/25
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

0.03  2780

1,092.90  78410

General Fund1,092.93

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 2 Vendors 9 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



 1:08PM6/30/25
WLB1

State

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

9

106,792.50  2780

80,828.44  18410

State187,620.94

188,713.87

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

9 Fund Total: 2 Vendors 3 Transactions

Final Total: 4 Vendors 12 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



 1:08PM6/30/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 1,092.93 General Fund 1

 187,620.94 State 9

 188,713.87

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

WLB1
 1:06PM6/30/25

N

N

S

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2I



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:06PM6/30/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

1,708.76  69562

708.00  1999999000

549.00  2117

6.00  1999999000

341.50  286222

79.65  1170

678.70  99561

63.80  410651

200.00  19138

49.93  110452

99.86  115240

46.99  186467

2,116.00  1999999000

50.00  110981

484.03  713725

22.00  1999999000

72.97  1456

128.00  1999999000

180.00  112194

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Advanced Business Methods, Inc.

AILABOUNI/ALI

Aitkin County Sheriff

AITKIN COUNTY TREASURERS

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Motor Company

Amazon Business

APG Media

ASAP Towing

AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)

Auto Value Aitkin

BAHE/JEFFREY

Bakken/Glen A.J.

Beartooth Hardware Inc

BLOMDAHL/KATHY

Bob Barker Company, Inc.

BOYES/TERRY

BWSR

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:06PM6/30/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

444.93  2783

250.90  215142

38,850.00  112780

448.96  19085

235.00  1999999000

1,427.09  11333

769.50  19612

735.00  21491

20.00  1999999000

24.99  16049

30.00  1999999000

44.00  1999999000

62.66  14173

464.00  1999999000

369.43  152340

3,923.95  488628

50.00  12448

50.00  114508

90.00  19645

7,872.00  12525

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Christensen/Charles

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Climate Makers Inc

COTALITY

Dell Marketing L.P.

Discovery Publishing, Inc.

Dutch's Electric, Inc

EXCURSION EMPORIUM LLC

Farm Island Repair & Marine

GALE/JACKIE

GARNETT/TERRI

Grams/Lori

HOFFMAN/TROY

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Imperial Dade

Janzen/Carroll Mark

Janzen/Hugh

Jindra/Dylan

Johnson Sewer & Excavating, Inc

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:06PM6/30/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

1,853.00  1999999000

88.00  1999999000

50.00  15767

213.80  211990

823.00  2999999000

26.00  1999999000

112.00  1999999000

350.00  22953

6,250.00  19208

266.00  1999999000

1,066.00  1999999000

22.00  19825

342.95  13160

336.00  1999999000

1,475.88  49692

65.00  110678

20.00  1999999000

1,560.00  110454

50.00  110677

3,511.22  29808

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

JUTTING/TODD

KRUGER/PAIGE

Lamke/Dennis C.

Lange/David

LERETA

LINDEKE/JEANNE

MACDONALD/JAMES

MACPZA

Mapes FNP-C, Mary

MAPES/MARY

MCCU

McGregor Print Pros, LLC

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

MINDRUM/DOMINIC

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Nicollet County Sheriff's Office

NOVALANY/DAVID

O'Neil/Tom

Olsen/Gerald D

Performance Foodservice

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:06PM6/30/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

418.39  19360

25,000.00  111187

641.00  112930

2,182.00  1999999000

100.00  1999999000

198.40  213424

75.00  14260

140.00  24640

135.00  1999999000

165.00  110273

100.00  1999999000

185.01  886235

1,256.14  113146

2,361.22  613934

50.00  115126

125.00  13518

48.00  1999999000

8,315.29  29932

10.10  110199

250.00  111970

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc.

Regents Of The University of Minnesota

River Oaks Dental

SAN FELIPPO/ESTHER

SCHULTZ/KIRK

Sonnee/Dennise J

St Louis Co Sheriff's Office

Stearns County Sheriff's Dept

STUART/ROBERT

T-Mobile USA Inc

TAYLOR/HOWARD

The Office Shop Inc

The Retrofit Companies, Inc

The Tire Barn

Timinski/Matthew

Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, Inc

WALLACE/M B

WEX BANK - Sheriff's Department

Wieczorek/Hannah

Wikelius/Charles

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:06PM6/30/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

940.00  1999999000

50.00  19255

637.00  1999999000

50.00  19063

General Fund125,661.00

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 83 Vendors 149 Transactions

WILLIAMS/MICHAEL

Witt/Warren

WOODROW/TIMOTHY

Workman/Jeff

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:06PM6/30/25

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

3

524.04  19562

253.96  29561

511.33  1999999000

117.48  113911

192.60  1783

143.13  1163

11.24  114887

500.00  1999999000

350.00  15893

157.72  27935

608.06  32089

844.62  27899

32.99  115300

1,327.38  212927

840.00  15917

1,794.73  133160

200.00  110129

58.99  19176

500.00  111574

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

BERT'S TRUCK EQUIPMENT OF MOORHEAD, INC

Advanced Business Methods, Inc.

Amazon Business

BAYERLE/JESS

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Charter Communications Holdings (R&B)

Cintas Corporation

CITROWSKE/AUSTEN

CTC - 446126

East Central Energy

Heartland Tire Inc

Locators & Supplies, Inc

MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE

Midwest Machinery Co.

Mike's Bobcat Service, Inc.

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

MINDRUM/DOMINIC

SPARKY'S TOOLS, LLC

Timber Transport-Curt Raveill

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:06PM6/30/25

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

3

320.49  18279

4,328.01  35295

Road & Bridge13,616.77

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

3 Fund Total: 21 Vendors 41 Transactions

Winzer Franchise Company

Ziegler Inc

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:06PM6/30/25

WLB1

State

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

9

6,752.50  44580

1,020.00  13375

State7,772.50

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

9 Fund Total: 2 Vendors 5 Transactions

Mn Dept Of Finance

Mn Dept Of Health

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:06PM6/30/25

WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

10

273.76  29562

54.00  186222

1,993.90  14989

1,373.60  25455

52.96  14070

245.37  113934

85.44  215229

Trust4,079.03

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

10 Fund Total: 7 Vendors 10 Transactions

Advanced Business Methods, Inc.

Aitkin Independent Age

Austin Powder

Copperhead Road Logging & Lumber

Riley Auto Supply

The Tire Barn

Thompson/Dennis J

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:06PM6/30/25

WLB1

Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

11

27.17  113725

300.00  114747

4,182.43  110982

Forest Development4,509.60

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

11 Fund Total: 3 Vendors 3 Transactions

Beartooth Hardware Inc

MSPS

PRT USA Inc.

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:06PM6/30/25

WLB1

Taxes & Penalties

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

13

68.00  1999999000

1,477.68  1999999000

16.16  1999999000

10.00  1999999000

6.00  1999999000

6.24  1999999000

48.88  1999999000

828.00  1999999000

136.32  1999999000

Taxes & Penalties2,597.28

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

13 Fund Total: 9 Vendors 9 Transactions

HOLM/DAVID

JOHNSON/HEATHER

JONES/RENITA

KKT PROPERTIES LLC

LAMSON/ELIZABETH

LEE/DEBORAH

MCCOY/RILEY

RADMAN/JILL

SANCHEZ/MARIE

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:06PM6/30/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

19

188.75  19562

663.50  39561

398.56  210365

140.00  19534

3,237.72  53160

970.89  110076

653.85  114812

2,180.99  24968

Long Lake Conservation Center8,434.26

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 8 Vendors 16 Transactions

Advanced Business Methods, Inc.

Amazon Business

Antoine Electric, Inc.

Jeff's Mobile Lock & Key

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

PFS Minnesota

SCI Broadband/Savage Communications

Upper Lakes Foods, Inc

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:06PM6/30/25

WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

21

87.13  413725

394.82  61430

8,400.00  23024

5,375.00  29491

400.00  29617

10,621.07  310339

Parks25,278.02

191,948.46

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

21 Fund Total: 6 Vendors 19 Transactions

Final Total: 139 Vendors 252 Transactions

Beartooth Hardware Inc

Dotzler Power Equipment

Kingsley/Russell Lee

Nistler/Tony

Timber Lakes Septic Service, Inc.

White Pine Riders

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:06PM6/30/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 125,661.00 General Fund 1

 13,616.77 Road & Bridge 3

 7,772.50 State 9

 4,079.03 Trust 10

 4,509.60 Forest Development 11

 2,597.28 Taxes & Penalties 13

 8,434.26 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 25,278.02 Parks 21

 191,948.46

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



ITKIN
t OUNTY

-Esr 

1857-

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: Juty B,2025

Title of ltem: Direct purchase of tax-forfeited land - Stephanie Werner

2J
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Dennis (DJ) Thompson

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Stephanie Werner has requested the direct purchase of tax-forfeited parcel 09-0-054803 (.1 acres) described as:

W20 FT OF E 932 FT OF S 208 FT OF SE SE AS IN DOC 203542
Section 32, Township 46, Range 25

At it's October 22,2024 meeting, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners passed a motion for the Land
Commissioner to seek special legislation to allow for the private sale of this parcel.

ln 2025, Senator Wesenberg and Representative Kresha authored legislation for such a purpose.

Minnesota State Legislature enacted legislation during the 94th Legislature, S.F. 3, Article 5, Section 2 which permits
the direct sale of this tax forfeited parcel.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Adopt resolution for the sale of parcel 09-0-054803 to Stephanie Werner

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes Z,ro
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED July 8, 2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250708-xxx

Direct Sale of Tax-Forfeited Land to Stephanie Werner

WHEREAS, Stephanie Werner has requested to purchase the following tax-forfeited parcel:

Parcel #09-0-054803 (.1 acres) described as the W 20 FT OF E 932 FT OF S 208 FT OF SE SE AS lN
DOC 203542
Section 32, Township 46 Range 25

WHEREAS, on October 22,2024 the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners passed a motion for the Land
Commissioner to seek special legislation to allow for the private sale of this parcel.

WHEREAS, the Minnesota State Legislature enacted legislation during the 94th Legislature, S.F. 3, Article 5,
Section 2 which permits the direct sale of this tax forfeited parcel,

THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners authorizes the Land
Commissioner's Office to proceed with the sale of such land.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the land exchanged is subject to zoning ordinances adopted by the County
Board and that all lands are subject to highway and utility easements.

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votinq xxx

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

I, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 8th day of July 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 8th day of July 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



TK N
Board of Gounty Commissioners

Agenda Request

T OUNTY
-fsr 

1857- Requested Meeting Date: 7-oa-2s

Title of ltem: FinalContract Payment #20228

2K
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

{

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
NA

Estimated Time Needed:
NA

Summary of lssue:

Authorization by the following resolution is requested to make final payment to Marvin Tretter lnc., Piez, MN in the
amount of $5,286.73 for Contract No. 20228, which included construction of a shared use path in the Aitkin Tank Trail
area. The owner of this project is the City of Aitkin and they have certified that the construction has been satisfactorily
completed and have authorized final payment to be made.

The final contract amount of $528,673.35 is 0.73% above the bid amount of $524,818.25 due to minor additional work
that was needed to complete the project.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve resolution

Financial lmpact:
ls therea cosf associafed with this request? @V", No
What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhis budgeted? f, V""

.$ 5,286.73

No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Aitkin County Highway Department
1211 Alr Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page { of6

Contract Number: 20228

Final Pay Request Number: I

Proiect Number Proiect Description
sP 001-090-003 Gradinq and Bit Surfacinq of a Shared Use Path

Contractor: Marvin Tretter INC
26389 233rd.st.
Piez, MN 56364

Vendor Number:
Up To Date:

9457
05115t2025

Contract Amount Funds Encumbered
Original Contract
Contract Changes
Revised Contract

Work Certified To Date
Base Bid ltems
Contract Changes
Material On Hand

Total

$524,818.25
$4,240.67

$529,058.92

Original
Additional
Total

$524,818.25
N/A

$524,818.25

,432.68
$4,240.67

$0.00
$528,673.35

Project Work Gertified
This Reouest

Work Certified
To Date

Less Amount
Retained

Less Previous
Pavments

Amount Paid
This Request

Total Amount
Paid To Date

sP 001-090-003 $0.00 $528,673.35 $0.00 $523.386.62 $5.286.73 $528.673.35

Work Certified
This Reouest

Work Certified To
Date

Less Amount
Retained

Less Previous
Pavments

Amount Paid This
Request

Total Amount
Paid To Date

$0.00 s528.673.35 s0.00 $523.386.62 $5.286.73 $528.673.35
Percent: Retained: 0% Percent 99.93

Amount Paid this Final Pav Request: $5.286.73

I hereby certifo that a Final Examination has been made of the noted Contract, that the Contract has been completed,
that the entire amount of Work Shown in this Final Voucher has been performed and the Total Value of the Work Performed

in accordance with, and pursuant to, the terms of the Contract is as shown in this Final Voucher.

5"tb-zs
John - P.E. No. 24340

Aitkin County Highway Engineer

Account Number

Date
Marvin lnc.

Date



Aitkin County Highway Department
1211 Alr Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 5643{

Page 2 of 6

Project No. : SP 001-090-003
Final Pay Request No. : 9

Contract No.: 20228
Gertificate of Final Contract Acceptance

FinalVoucher Number: 9
This is to certify that to the best of my knowledge, the items of work shown in the Statement of Work Certified herein have

actually furnished in accordance with the Plans
the Laws, Standards and Procedures of as they

Mrtx

is Project has been completed in accordance with
is category, and if applicable, approved by the

and Specifications. Th

Federal Highway Ad ministration.

Dated "t .Z Signature County/City/Project Eng ineer

The undersigned Contractor hereby certifies the work described has been performed in accordance with the terms of

the Contract, and agrees that the Final Value of Work Certified on this Contract is $528,673.35 and agrees to the amount

of $5,286.73 as Final Payment on this Contract in

Contractor: Marvin Tretter lNC.

And

on rhis )(, o"y
to

ADLf , Before me appeared

this FinalVoucher

By

And State of ,

To me known
I

(l ndividual Acknowledg ment)

be the person who executed the foregoing Acceptance and Acknowledged that helshe executed the same as
free to act and deed

(Corporate Acknowledgment)

And _, to me personally known, who, being each by me duly

sworn

each did say that they are respectively the k k and of the

M,porationnamedintheforegoinginstrument,andthatthesealaffixedtosaidinstrumentisthe
Corporate Seal of said Corporation, and the said instrument was signed and sealed in behalf of said Corporation by

authority of its

h.i L-cxt^\ 9
I

acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said Corporation.

NotarialMy Commission as Notary Public 
'n 

/'4aLRf.sofl County

and said and

SAftJr- ' i{. ..i i.iitNTZE| .i ir;alic
!.: c)lc ( a

My Cr.r. nrr:iion Expircs
iitn 3t,2AZ7

I

Seal Expires \- Signature

I hereby certify that a Final Examination has been made of the noted Contract, that the Contract has been completed, that
the entire amount of Work Shown in this Final Voucher has been performed and the Total Value of the Work Performed in

accordance with, the terms of the Contract is as shown in this Final Voucher.

This Contract is hereby accepted in accordance with the Specification 1516. Final acceptance of the Contract will be

effective upon full Execution, by the Contractor and the Department, of the "Certificate of Final Acceptance" included with

the FinalVoucher.

Dated Signature District Engineer



Aitkin County Highway DePartment
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 3 of 6

Aitkin Coun$ Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive

Aitkin, MN 56431

Contract No: 20228
Final Pay Request No. 9

Aitkin Gounty Highway DePartment
Certificate of Final Acceptance

Board Acknowledgment

Contract Number: 20228
Contractor: Marvin Tretter lNC.
Date Certified. 51 1 5/2025
Payment Number: 9

Whereas; Contract No. 20228 has in allthings been completed, and the County Board being fully advised in the
premises, now then be it resolved; that we do hereby accept said completed project for and in behalf of Aitkin County

Highway Department and authorize final payment as specified herein.

State of

l, _, Aitkin County Engineer, within and for said county do hereby certify that the foregoing

resolution is a true and correct copy of the resolution on file in my office.

Dated this day of 2A

At

Sioned Bv

Aitkin County Engineer

(sEAL)



Aitkin County Highway DePartment
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 5643{

Page 4 of 6

Contract Pavment Summary
Payment Number Up To Date Work Certified

Per Request
Amount Retained
Per Request

Amount Paid
Per

1 2022-11-23 $9,030.00 $451.50 $8,578.50

2 2023-06-18 $174,957.25 $8,747.86 $166,209.39

3 2A23-07-16 $1 17,6s5.00 $5,882.75 $111.772.25

4 2023-49-44 $164,828.43 $8,241.42 $156,587.0'l

5 2023-09-26 $43.322.00 $2,166.10 $41,155.90

b 2423-10-17 $14,640.00 $732.00 $13,908.00

7 2023-11-O5 $0.00 ($20,977.30) $20,977.30

8 2025-01-16 $4,240.67 $42,40 $4.198.27
o 2025-05-15 $0.00 ($5,286.73) $5.286.73

Contract Fundinq Gateqorv Summary
Funding
Cateqory Name

Funding Category
Number

Work Certified
to Date

Less Amount
Retained

Less Previous
Pavments

Amount Paid
this Reouest

Total Amount
Paid to Date

sP 001-090-003 $528.673.35 $0.00 $523,386.62 $s,286.73 $528,673.35

Contract Funding Source Summary
Accounting
Number

Funding Source
Name

Amount Paid this
Request

Revised Contract
Amount

Funds Encumbered
to Date

Paid Contractor
to Date

006 Federal $4,198.55 $419.854.60 $419,854.60 $419,854.60

010 Local / Otherlll $1.088.'18 $109,204.32 $104,963.65 $108,818.75

Proiect Payment Summary
Project Payment

Number
Up To Date Work Certified

Per Request
Amount Retained
Per Reouest

Amount Paid
f

sP 001-090-003 1 2A22-11-23 $9,030.00 $451.50 $8,578.50
sP 001-090-003 2 2023-06-1 8 $174.957.25 $8,747.86 $166,209.39

sP 001-090-003 3 2023-A7-16 $1 17,655.00 $5,882.75 $111,772.25
sP 001-090-003 4 2A23-09-04 $164,828.43 $8,241.42 $156,587.01

sP 001-090-003 5 2023-09-26 $43.322.00 $2,1 66.1 0 $4'1,155.90
sP 001-090-003 6 2023-10-17 $14,640,00 $732.00 s13.908.00
sP 001-090-003 7 2023-11-05 $0.00 {$20.977.30) $20,977.30
sP 001-090-003 8 2025-A1-16 $4,240.67 $42.40 $4198.27
sP 001-090-003 I 2A25-05-15 $0.00 ($5.286.73) $5,286.73

Project Funding Category Summary
Project Funding

Category Name
Work Certified
to Date

Less Amount
Retained

Less Previous
Payments

Amount Paid
this Request

Total Amount
Paid to Date

sP 001-090-003 sP 001-090-003 $528,673.35 $0.00 $523,386.62 $5,286.73 $528,673.35

Proiect Fundinq Source Summary
Project Funding Source

Name
Amount Paid this
Request

Revised Contract
Amount

Funds Encumbered
to Date

Paid Contractor
to Date

sP 001-090-003 006 $4,198.55 $419,854.60 $419,854.60 $4'19,854.60
sP 001-090-003 010 $1 ,088.1 8 $109,204.32 $104,963.65 $108,818.75



Aitkin County Highway DePartment
12'11 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 5 of 6

Contract ltem Status

Project
Iine tem Description Jnits Unit Price

Contract
Quantity

luantity
this
Request

Amount
This
Request

Quantity
fo Date

To

sP 001-090-003 1 2021.501 VIOBILIZATION LS $30,000.00 1 0 $0.00 1 $30,000.00

sP 001-090-003 ) 2051.501 VIAINT AND RESTOMTION OF
-IAUL ROADS

.S $200.00 1 0 $0.00 I $200.00

sP 001-090-003 I 2101.501 SLEARING AND GRUBBING -S $15,000.00 I $0.00 1 $15,000.00

sP 001-090-003 4 21A4.502 REMOVE VEHICULAR GATE :ACH $400.00 2 0 $0.00 2 $800.00

sP 00'1-090-003 l 2104.502 1EMOVE BOLLARDS
=ACH

$50.00 4 0 $0.00 4 $200.00

sP 001-090-003 ) 2104.502 REMOVE WOOD POST EACH $10.00 16 0 $0.00 40 $400.00

sP 001-090-003 2104.502 SALVAGE SIGN EACH $100.00 I 0 $0.00 8 $800.00

sP 001-090-003 3 2104.503 TEMOVE PIPE CULVERTS tF $12.00 81 0 $0 00 81 $972.00

sP 001-090-003 ) 2104.503 REMOVE BARBED WIRE FENCE LF $5.00 45 0 $0.00 45 $225.00

sP 001-090-003 t0 2106.507 ]OMMON EMBANKMENT (CV) (P) CY $12.00 351 6 $0.00 4521 $54,252.00

sP 001-090-003 l1 2'106.507 EXCAVATTON - COMMON (P) CY s12.00 5724 U $0.00 5936 $71,232.00

sP 001 -090-003 12 21 06.507 3RANULAR EMBANKMENT (CV) CY $20.00 1281 0 s0.00 685 $13,700.00

sP 001-090-003 r3 z'108.504 SEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE 5 SY s2.75 1203 0 $0.00 1507 $4,144.25

sP 001 -090-003 l4 2211.507 CGGREGATE BASE (CV) CLASS 5 CY $45.00 2096 0 $0.00 2145 $96,525.00

sP 001-090-003 l5 2360.509 rYPE SP 12.5 WEARING COURSE
\/lrxTURE (2,A)

TON $117.00 1402 n $0.00 1408.79 $164,828.43

sP 001-090-003 l6 2.541.502 I5'' GS PIPE APRON EACH $275.00 16 n $0.00 16 $4,400.00

sP 001-090-003 17 2501.503 I5" CS PIPE CULVERT F $60.00 256 $0.00 2s8 $15,480.00

sP 001-090-003 l8 251 1.507 ]ANDOM RIPRAP CLASS II $65.00 1E 0 $0.00 20 $1,300.00

sP 001-090-003 t9 2521.518 J" CONCRETE WALK SF $28.00 80 0 $0.00 80 92,240.00

sP 001 -090-003 20 2531 .618 IRUNCATED DOMES SF $60.00 40 0 $0.00 40 $2,400.00

sP 001 -090-003 21 2563.601 TRAFFIC CONTROL -S $2,000.00 1 0 $0.00 1 $2,000 00

sP 001-090-003 22 2564.502 NSTALL SIGN :ACH $400.00 9 0 $0.00 A $3,200.00

sP 001-090-003 23 2564.518 SIGN PANELS TYPE C SF $200.00 13 0 $0.00 13 $2,600.00

sP 001-090-003 24 2573.503 SILT FENCE, TYPE HI F $4.25 970 0 $0.00 1408 $5,984.00



Aitkin County Highway DePartment
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 6 of 6

Item Status

mount To
o Date

ntity

nit Price

0YO $0.00F $5.25NT CONTROL LOG TYPE001 -090-003

$0.00 $1,407.0000 1 376 ULZER ryPE 3001 -090-003 74.508

$1,s86.000 488Y $3.25 Jto5.504
TEGORY 20

EROSION PREVENTION001

4.02 5.003.93 0 $0.00$750.00001 -090-003 rNG (P)

$0.00 237 $1,422.00$6.00 232 0MIXTURE 25-141001 -090-003

$24,120.A011794 0 1 2060$2.005.508 LIC STABILIZED FIBER001-090-003

0$600.00 '15.8 n $0.00STABILIZATI METHOD 3001-090-003 1 .523

Bid Totals

Totals
Amount To DateAmount This RequestCateqoryProiect

$0.00 $524,432.68sP 001-090-003

3ontract Change ltem Status

Project Line Item

l"''

Price lContract lContract

louantiw ['"ou",

New ltem
cr Adj to
Existing

Quantity
fhis
Request

Amount
Ihis
Request

luantity
lo date

To

3P 001-
190-003

301 32 zrzs.ool Mrsc. FoRcE ls+.2+o.az I ist,z+oat
AccouNr woRK (LUMP suM) I I I

ITM 0 $0.00 1 $4,240.67

Contract Change Totals: $0.00 i4,240.67

Contract Chanqe Totals
Number Description Effective Date Amount
1 01to8t2025 $4.24A.67

Material On Hand Additions
Line Item Descriotion Date Added Comments

Material On Hand Balance
Line Item Description Date Added Used Remain

673.35Contract Total



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED July 8,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250708-xxx

Final Gontract Pavm enl #20228

WHEREAS, Contract No. 20228 has in all been completed, and the County Board being fully advised in the
premises.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, That the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners does hereby accept
said completed contract for and on behalf of the County of Aitkin and authorize final payment to Marvin Tretter
lnc. in the amount of $5,286.73.

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF AlrKlN)

l, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 8th day of July 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 8th day of July 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



WLB1
10:19AM7/1/25

N

N

S

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2L



10:19AM7/1/25
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

37,053.00  44812

General Fund37,053.00

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 4 Transactions

JC32 Teamsters H&W Fund

Aitkin County



10:19AM7/1/25
WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

3

56,859.47  110316

137,996.71  115335

161,091.74  19457

Road & Bridge355,947.92

393,000.92

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Fund Total: 3 Vendors 3 Transactions

Final Total: 4 Vendors 7 Transactions

CASPER CONSTRUCTION INC

LOT PROS INC.

Marvin Tretter, Inc

Aitkin County



10:19AM7/1/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 37,053.00 General Fund 1

 355,947.92 Road & Bridge 3

 393,000.92

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



TK IN
OUNTY

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: oTto*t2o2s

Title of ltem: Search & Rescue donation - Turner Township

2M
Agenda ltem #

_rsr 1857_

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA{

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation Only

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Sheriff Dan Guida

Department:
Sheriff

Presenter (Name and Title):
Sheriff Dan Guida

Estimated Time Needed:
nla

Summary of lssue:

Turner Township has donated $500.00 to the all-volunteer Aitkin County Search & Rescue Group
to assist with the purchase of equipment and training.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Adopt resolution to accept donation.

Financial lmpact:
Is there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED July 8, 2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250708-xxx

Accept Donation -Turner Township

WHEREAS, Aitkin County is generally authorized to accept donations of real and personal property with a 2/3
majority vote pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens.

WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash amounts set forth below to
the county:

Turner Township $500.00

WHEREAS, the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows:

Turner Township Aitkin County Search and Rescue

WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the county for the benefit of its citizens, as allowed by
law.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners finds that it is appropriate
to accept the donations offered.

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ArTKlNl

l, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 8th day of July 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 8th day of July 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



ITKIN
T OUNTY

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

-Esr 

18 5 7- Requested Meeting Date: 07t08t202s

Title of ltem: Search & Rescue donation - Glen Township

2N
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA{

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion
Discussion ltem

f nOopt Resolution (attach draft)
lnformation Only

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sheriff Dan Guida

Department:
Sheriff

Presenter (Name and Title):
Sheriff Dan Guida

Estimated Time Needed:
nla

Summary of lssue:

Glen Township has donated $1,000.00 to the all-volunteer Aitkin County Search & Rescue Group
to assist with the purchase of equipment and training.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Adopt resolution to accept donation

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocr,afed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED July 8,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250708-xxx

Accept Donation - Glen Township

WHEREAS, Aitkin County is generally authorized to accept donations of real and personal property with a2l3
majority vote pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens.

WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash amounts set forth below to
the county:

Glen Township $1,000.00

WHEREAS, the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows:

Glen Township Aitkin County Search and Rescue

WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the county for the benefit of its citizens, as allowed by
law.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners finds that it is appropriate
to accept the donations offered.

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 8th dav of Julv 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 8th day of July 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: oltolt2o2s

Title of ltem: Search & Rescue donation - Lakeside Township

_Esr 1857_

20
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA{

Action Requested: | | oirection Requested

Approve/Deny Motion

fi nOopt Resolution (attach draft)

Discussion ltem

lnformation Only
Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Submitted by:
Sheriff Dan Guida

Department:
Sheriff

Presenter (Name and Title):
Sheriff Dan Guida

Estimated Time Needed:
nla

Summary of lssue:

Lakeside Township has donated $3,030.00 to the all-volunteer Aitkin County Search & Rescue Group
to assist with the purchase of equipment and training.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Adopt resolution to accept donation

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED July 8, 2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250708-xxx

Accept Donation - Lakeside Township

WHEREAS, Aitkin County is generally authorized to accept donations of real and personal property with a2l3
majority vote pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens.

WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash amounts set forth below to
the county:

Lakeside Township $3,030.00

WHEREAS, the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows:

Lakeside Township Aitkin County Search and Rescue

WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the county for the benefit of its citizens, as allowed by
law.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners finds that it is appropriate
to accept the donations offered.

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 8th dav of July 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 8th day of July 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



t
TK N
OUNTY

_rsr 1857_

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: Juty 8, 2025

Title of ltem: Adoption of Health Promotion Team Guidelines

2P
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion
Discussion ltem

Z] nOopt Resolution (attach draft)
lnformation Only

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Bobbie Danielson

Department:
HR

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Guidelines and forms were developed for the Health Promotion Team Lrse, with input from the lnterim Administrator
Team, HHS Director, and HPT members. A copy is attached.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to adopt resolution and approve the attached HPT Guidelines

Financial lmpact:
Is there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhr's budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED July 8,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250708-xxx

ADOPTION OF HEALTH PROMOTION TEAM (HPT) GUIDELINES

WHEREAS, the Aitkin County Health Promotion Team (HPT) is committed to fostering a culture of wellness for
all county employees through inclusive, low-cost health promotion initiatives, and

WHEREAS, guidelines to ensure alignment with Aitkin County policies, applicable laws, and best practices in
employee wellness have been developed, and

WHEREAS, these guidelines outline the structure, governance, financial management, and procedures for
planning and implementing wellness activities that benefit Aitkin County employees and are aimed to help
reduce healthcare-related expenditures,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners hereby adopts the
Health Promotion Team (HPT) Guidelines, effective July 8, 2025.

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 8th day of July 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal ihis 8rh day of July 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



Aitkin County Health Promotion Team (HPT) Guidelines
Effective March 1,2025, revised June 30. 2025

Mission Statement
The Health Promotion Team (HPT) is committed to fostering a culture of wellness within Aitkin County
by providing accessible, low-cost, and engaging health promotion initiatives. Through inclusive
programs, healthy food options, and physical activity opportunities, the HPT aims to support the well-
being of all employees while ensuring compliance with applicable laws and policies.
By preventing chronic diseases, reducing emergency care reliance, and promoting healthier lifestyles,
such initiatives help lower medical expenditures funded by taxpayer dollars.

Article 1: Name, Structure, and Purpose
The offrcial name of this committee shall be the Health Promotion Team (HPT). The purpose of the
HPT is to promote health and wellness among Aitkin County employees by offering low-cost, healthy
food options in break rooms where feasible and organizing wellness activities that encourage physical
activity and healthy lifestyles.

Department heads may appoint staff to the Health Promotion Team. The HPT may include the following
members:

I PHN (assigned HPT Coordinator)
I Health Educator
1 Signer on the HPT bank account, in addition to the HPT Coordinator
I IT Representative
1 Administration or HR Representative
1 Representative from each: HHS, Highway Department, SherifPs Office, Land Department,
Government Center (l't floor), Govemment Center (2nd floor), LLCC,and Judicial Center

Article 2: Oversight and Governance
1. The County Administrator will provide general oversight of the HPT to ensure events are

compliant with applicable laws, aligned with the mission, and inclusive of all staff.
2. Proposed HPT events must be reviewed and approved by the County Administrator prior to

implementation.

Article 3: Financial Management
1. HPT Discretionary Wellness Funds

o HPT funds from snack boxes, auctions, and event registrations are considered
discretionary wellness funds and shall be used solely for HPT events and initiatives.

o The HPT shall maintain a checking account at a local bank.
o All purchases shall require two authorized signatures: one from the assigned HPT

Coordinator and one from an assigned HHS Accounting Technician.
o The HPT bank account shall be audited at least twice annually by the HHS Fiscal

Supervisor I and Public Health Supervisor, or more frequently if deemed appropriate,
with the audits being conducted at random times each year.

o According to CLA Auditor guidance, HPT prizes and awards are not subject to payroll
taxes if paid from the HPT checking account.



2. Forfeited FSA Funds
o Forfeited FSA funds are employer-owned and are maintained within the county general

ledger system. They are subject to a separate review and approval process. Their use must
comply with all applicable tax and regulatory requirements.

o It is the intent of this provision to allow access to the forfeited FSA funds by the HPT,
Administrator, and HR Director for activities that promote health and wellness. Requests
to use forfeited FSA funds may be submitted to the County Administrator. All
expenditures must comply with IRS regulations governing forfeited FSA funds as well as

criteria for valid public expenditure.

Article 4: Meetings, Event Planning, and Locations
1. Recurring HPT meetings will be scheduled on a date and time that typically works for all

members.
2. Any event held at LLCC must receive prior approval from the LLCC Business Manager.
3. The County Administrator, HHS Director, and HR Director will be copied on HPT agendas.
4. Events must be held at county-owned facilities for insurance liability reasons.
5. If an event is proposed at a non-county location (e.g., state, county, or township public access

points), the HPT must submit the entity's insurance coverage limits to the County Administrator
along with the event proposal.

6. No events shall require employees to disclose private medical data.
7. Employees must sign an annual liability waiver before voluntarily participating in Health

Promotion Team (HPT) events that involve physical activity. Participation in HPT events is
voluntary and not covered by workers' compensation insurance. If an injury occurs during a HPT
event, the employee voluntarily participating is responsible for their own medical costs and lost
wages, if applicable.

8. Non-employees participating in HPT events are required to sign a liability waiver prior to
participation.

9. HPT events must be inclusive of all departments and staff.
10. FLSA non-exempt (hourly paid) employees assigned to the HPT and required to assist in hosting

events will coordinate with their immediate supervisor as soon as practical to flex their schedule,
when possible, to avoid incurring overtime pay for HPT events.

Article 5: Amendments
1. Amendments to these Guidelines may be proposed in writing by the HPT to the County

Administrator.
2. Amendments must align with Aitkin County policies and applicable laws.

Article 6: Dissolution
In the event the County Board dissolves the HPT, any Discretionary Wellness funds remaining in the
HPT's bank account shall be allocated to employee wellness initiatives, as determined by the County
Administrator.



ITKIN
OUNTY

-r5r 

1857

NON-EMPLOYEE WAIVER / PARTICIPANT RELEASE OF LIABILITY, WAIVER OF CLAIMS,
AND ASSUMPTION OF RISKAGREEMENT

Participant(s) Information
Each non-employee participant must be listed. Adults must complete their own form. Children under 18 may be
listed together.

1. Participant's Full Name (print):
2. Participant's Full Name (print):
3. Participant's Full Name (print):
4. Participant's Full Name (print):
5. Participant's Full Name (print):
6. Participant's Full Name (print):

Contact Information for Participant(s)
List the name(s) of the participant(s) this contact information applies to. If it applies to all participants listed
above, you may simply write "All."

n Check this box if any participants listed above have different contact information. Provide the additional
contact info below or attach a separate sheet as needed.

Address:
City State: zip
Email:
Phone Number(s):
Emergency Contact Name(s)
Emergency Contact Phone Number(s):
HPT Event Name:

Waiver and Release of Liability
I acknowledge and understand that participation in this Health Promotion Team activity involves inherent risks.
I voluntarily accept and assume all such risks on behalf of myself and any individuals I have listed above as

participants, including, but not limited to, family members, friends, household members, or any other
individuals I have listed. These risks may include, but are not limited to, physical injury, emotional injury,
paralysis, permanent disability, illness, death, or property damage due to factors such as:

. Inclement weather;

. Walking on uneven terrain or trails;

. Participation in water activities such as canoeing, kayaking, or tubing;

. The actions, negligence, or misconduct of other participants or third parties.

r,::,.r1 I lii.,'



I certify that I have fulI authority to sign this waiver on behalf of each participant listed above and that all listed
participants are participating voluntarily. I understand that neither I nor any participant listed on this form is
covered by workers'compensation or other benefits for injuries or damages sustained during this event.

In the event of an emergency, I authorize emergency medical personnel to provide necessary treatment for
myself and any participant I have listed. I understand that I, or the parent(s)/legal guardians of any minor
participants, am solely responsible for any resulting medical expenses.
Accordingly, I hereby voluntarily release, waive, and forever discharge Aitkin County-including its elected
officials, HPT committee members, employees, agents, affiliates, volunteers, and directors-from any and all
claims, liabilities, or damages related to or arising from participation in this activity by myself or any individual
I have listed above, whether due to ordinary negligence or any other cause.

This release applies to any and all claims or liabilities made by or on behalf of myself or any participant listed
on this form, including their estate, heirs, executors, and assigns. I further agree to indemnify and hold harmless
Aitkin County from any claims, costs, or expenses, including legal fees, arising from the actions or participation
of any individual listed.

By signing this document, I affirm that:
. I have the legal authority to waive rights and assume risks for all participants listed above;
. I waive the right to bring a lawsuit against Aitkin County or any released parties for negligence on

behalf of myself or any participant listed;
. I have had suffrcient time to read this agreement and consult legal counsel if desired;
. Participation is not permitted for any individual listed on this form unless this waiver is signed.

I have read and understood this document, and I voluntarily agree to its terms on behalf of myself and all
participants I have listed above.

Signature of Participant or Legal Guardian:
(Requiredfor all participants age 18 or older or by a parent/legal guardianfor minors)

Printed Name:

Relationship to Participant(s):
(Self, Parent, Legal Guardian, etc.)

Date:

Select one:

n Yes, I authorize Aitkin County to use photos of the participant(s) from this event for publicity pu{poses.

n No, I do not authorize the use of photos of the participant(s) for publicity pufposes.

Form Revised: June 2025



ITKIN
OUNTY

_EsI 1857

EMPLOYEE ANNUAL WAIVER

PARTICIPANT RELEASE OF LIABILITY, WAIVER OF CLAIMS, AND ASSUMPTION OF RISK
AGREEMENT

To attend and participate in any Health Promotion Team events involving physical activity during this calendar
year, employees must sign and return this form to Aitkin County Public Health.

Employee Name:

Address:

City: State: MN

Emergency Contact #:

Phone #:

zip

Emergency Contact Name:

Email:

Employee Acknowledgment and Signature

I acknowledge and understand that participation in Health Promotion Team activities involves inherent risks,
which I voluntarily accept and assume. These risks may include, but are not limited to, physical injury,
emotional injury, paralysis, permanent disability, illness, death, or property damage due to factors such as:

. Inclement weather;

. Walking on uneven terrain or trails;

. Participation in water activities such as canoeing, kayaking, or tubing;

. The actions, negligence, or misconduct of other participants or third parties.

I further acknowledge that intentional harm to property or others during this activity may result in personal
liability for damages and/or legal consequences.

I am participating voluntarily on my own time and understand that I am not covered by workers' compensation
for injuries or damages sustained during this event.

In the event of an emergency, I authorize emergency medical personnel to provide necessary treatment. I
understand that I am solely responsible for any medical expenses incurred.

Accordingly, I hereby voluntarily release, waive, and forever discharge Aitkin County, including its elected
officials, HPT committee members, employees, agents, affiliates, volunteers, and directors, from any and all
claims, liabilities, or damages related to or arising from my participation in this activity, whether due to
ordinary negligence or any other cause.

Page I of 2



This release applies to any and all claims or liabilities made by me or on my behalf, including my estate, heirs,
executors, and assigns. I further agree to indemnify and hold harmless Aitkin County from any claims, costs, or
expenses, including legal fees, arising from my actions or participation in this activity.

I understand that by signing this document:
. I waive my right to bring a lawsuit against Aitkin County or any released parties for negligence.
. I have had sufficient time to read this agreement and consult legal counsel if desired.
. I acknowledge that I may be denied participation in the activity if I refuse to sign this release.

I have read and understood this document, and I voluntarily agree to be bound by its terms.

Printed Name
Signature:
Date:

*Select one:

! Yes, I authorize the use of any photos taken of me during this event in publicity materials.

n No, I do not authorize the use of any photos taken of me during this event in publicity materials.

a

a

a

t-);ige 7- of 2



ITK N
Board of County Gommissioners

Agenda Request
OUNTY

-€sT 

1857- Requested Meeting Date: July 8,2025

Title of ltem: HOPE presentation

3A
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: I I oirection Requested

Approve/Deny Motion
Discussion ltem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) [/ f ntorration Onty
Hold Public Hearing 'provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
AprilKellerman

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Megan Cummings, HOPE Executive Director

Estimated Time Needed:
20 min.

Summary of lssue:

Megan Cummings, HOPE Executive Director, submitted an appropriations request and will be providing a HOPE
presentation to the Board.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recomm ended Action/Motion :

lnformation Only.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assoclaled with this request? Yes No
What is the totalcost, with tax and ?$
/s fhls budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



a4

HOPE-Healing
Provided Equally

Providing domestic violence victim se
in Aitkin-Counfy since 1981 *41Ye ar

pportunities

S





Mission: HOPE works to end domestic violence and provide safety through direct services,

education/ and advocacy to alt peopte experiencing domestic violence.

. Filing an order for protection or harassment restrainin$ order. E*pliining the civil and criminal court process. Accompaniments tcl court proceedinfls. Providing emotional suppo{t; by listehing and offering judgement free options. Transporiing you to me'dical or'legal app'-ointments. Creating a saf'ety plan. Support Groups



Service period of January 1 - December 31st, 2024

victim/survivor
s served (2ZZ

adults,273
children)

communily
referrals for
additional
resources

crisis line calls

- after office
hours

families
received

transportation
assistance

contacts with
victim/survivors
andlor on their

behalf

families received

financial
assistance (493

total provided)

families
assisted

w/relocation

victim/survivor
s assisted

Wprotection
orders

victim/survivor
s attended

support group

families assisted

w/family law
issues (custody,

visitation,
support)



h
. Victims/Survivors of dornestic violence

. Children

. Pets

. Families seeking shelter and support services

. Community members, civic organizations and youth
. Free personalized presentations/education

. Community Partners
. Law Enforcement
. Prosecuting Attorneys Office
. Crime Victim Coordinator
. Chitd Protection Services
. Probation
. WorkForce Center
. Support Within Reach - Sexual Assau[t Services

*At[ services are free and confidentiat

Benefits
from Our
Seruices



Operating Budget

Totat annua[ operating budget is

$s+z,qrs FY'26 0 /1/2s-6/30/24)
$+si,ooo FY'2s 0 /1/24 -6/3o/2s)

Year-End Fund Balance

Year-end fund balance $geS,'t3g
for capitaI and operating expenses.

Budget Other Funding Sources

AdditionaI funding includes grants & community donations

Restricted funds 33,063 (Grants)

U nrestricted funds $'l 0,000 (Donatio n/ Fundraisers)
Reimbursements (Grants) $1 25,40O OJ P I $qOOO Sourcewell



January 1 - December 31 ,2424
HOPE GRANT Stats

Apptied for 28 grants
Awarded 20 grants UO% Award to Application Ratio)

Denied 8 grants
Requested $1 ,060,2Ob
Awarded $336,906 (31 .5% Award to Request Ratio)Funding
Fisca[ Year'25 V /1 /24 - 6/30/25)
INCOM E

Grants $sso,gz8 (90%)

Donations $26,203 {7%)

Fundraising $qOZe 8%)
Rent $t +OO

Court fines/fees $Z+O
Bank interest $gS

Total lncome = $969,942





Personne[ wages when faced with funding gaps. This
wi[[ a[[ow for continued seamless victim advocacy
services to the Aitkin County community.

ln 44 years, this is the first ask that our advocacy
non-profit has made to Aitkin County.

How Funds witt be used: General Operations

Amount: $5,OOO

a

a

Request





ITKIN
I OUNTY

-rsr 

1857-

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: Juty 8,2025

Title of ltem: Pine Knoll Public Water Access on the Mississippi River

4A
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested:

f, npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation Only
Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Submitted by:
Dennis (DJ)Thompson

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Dennis (DJ) Thompson

Estimated Time Needed:
5 Minutes

Summary of lssue:

A public hearing was held on June 24,2025 regarding the Land Department installing a public water access on the
Mississippi River in the Riverside Point Plat in section 16 of Aitkin Township (Lots 3841). Comments and concerns
received at the public hearing have been addressed. The projected is being funded by the Minnesota Department of
Natural Resources and has support from Aitkin Township and the Mississippi Headwaters Board. The Land
Department is now seeking authorization to install the project.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion authorizing the Land Department to install the public water access.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $ 10,000.00

/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain.

A grant for $10,000 from the DNR was secured to cover the cost of the project.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



ITKIN
T OUNTY

-rsr 
1857-

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: Juty 8,202s

Title of ltem: Cooperative Land Use Agreement with Aitkin Township

4B
Agenda ltem #

[] necuLAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation Only

V Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Dennis (DJ) Thompson

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Dennis (DJ) Thompson, Land Commissioner

Estimated Time Needed
5 Minutes

Summary of lssue:

The County will be constructing a carry-in public water access on the Mississippi River designed exclusively for canoes
and kayaks. The east access will be constructed in part of the Right of Way (ROW of Glendale Road (440th Place).
The County would like to enter into a Cooperative Land Use Agreement with Aitkin Township to construct the east
access in the Township Road ROW. This would allow the Township to retain ownership of the entire ROW and avoid
having to vacate a portion of the ROW.

The Agreement has been reviewed by the County Attorney.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to enter into a Cooperative Land Use Agreement with Aitkin Township for the Pine Knoll Access

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No

What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



Cooperative Land Use Agreement

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the County of Aitkin, State of
Minnesota (County), through the Aitkin County Land Department, (Department), and Aitkin
Township (Township).

Background
The County will be constructing a carry-in public water access on the Mississippi River designed
exclusively for canoes and kayaks. Location is Riverside Point Lots 38 to 41 in section 16 of
Aitkin Township (PID 0l-1-124600,01-1-124700,01-I-124800, and 0l-I-124900). The project
includes the installation of two accesses, one on the west side (west access) and one on the east
side (east access) (see exhibit A).

The east access will be constructed in part of the Right of Way (ROW) of Glendale Road (440th

Place). It will not affect the current travel lane or alter the gravel surface.

The County would like to enter into a Cooperative Land Use Agreement with the Township to
allow the County to construct the east access in the Township Road ROW. This would allow the
Township to retain ownership of the entire ROW and avoid having to vacate a portion of the
ROW.

TERMS
In consideration of the mutual undertakings and agreements hereinafter set forth, the County,
through the Department, and the Township agree as follows:

1. USE: County shall use the land only for the purpose of the Agreement.

2. MAINTENANCE: The County shall maintain the accesses in good repair, keeping them
safe and clean, removing all refuses and debris that may accumulate. County shall comply
with all laws affecting the land, including local ordinances and state regulations.

3. LIABILITY: This Agreement shall not be construed as imposing any liability on the
Township for injury or damage to the person or property of the County or to any other
persons or property, arising out of any use of the accesses. The County shall indemni$
and hold harmless the Township from all claims arising out of the use of the land whether
such claims are asserted by civil action or otherwise, except for those claims caused by the
actions of the Township.

4. ROAD ALTERATIONS: The County shall make no changes or alterations to the current
travel lane of Glendale Road without the prior written consent of the Township. Changes
or alterations shall be at County's sole expense.

5. CONSTRUCTION: The Township will allow the County to construct the accesses
including the east access in the Township Road ROW. The County will be responsible for
obtaining all necessary permits and approvals for the construction of the accesses.



6. EROSION CONTROL: The County is responsible for taking proper precautions for
controlling erosion during and after construction.

7. INVASIVE SPECIES: The County is responsible for controlling invasive species on the
land.

8. RULES OF USE: The County will develop a set of rules for the accesses to address items
including, but not limited to, parking, camping, waste, and campfires. The Rules will be

posted at each access and a copy of the Rules will be provided to the Township.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County has caused this Agreement to be signed by its duly
authorized officers and the Township has hereunto set its hand.

Dated this day of 2025

TOWNSHIP COUNTY

Name: Name

Title: Title





I lfrhl flll! l.lrlatort C5{ r#in FlS !t fi d

*t+am

CERTIFIG/.TE OF SURVEY
LOTS 3E-41, RIVERSIDE POINT

SECTION 16, TOWNSHI? 47" RANGE 27.
AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA

. -'1
lir

dG S mhE- TF OF 
'T'.I

I

=6
!8.
v)

do
E

g,
-g
a
E
mT

\
C

F
t)_

e
B

4'/z-

s 4?

]TIF OF TXF

frr
,l .l

t1

0 {
truifF

ffi&5

O - ffirffiffiffi

gfflmsc:iltlltGYmd
ErgtNure[Dillftil

II





EXHIBIT A

I nenotes approximate location of accesses



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: July 8, 2025 
Agenda Item # 

Title of Item: Second Reading - Amendment to Septic Ordinance (Discussion Only) 

l✓I REGULAR AGENDA

□ CONSENT AGENDA

□ INFORMATION ONLY

Submitted by: 
Andrew Carlstrom 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

D Approve/Deny Motion I✓ I Discussion Item

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing* 
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Department: 

Environmental Services 

Andrew Carlstrom, Environmental Services Director 

Estimated Time Needed: 

10 Minutes 

Summary of Issue: 

On April 21, 2025 the Aitkin County Planning Commission approved the proposed amendments to the Subsurface 
Sewage Treatment System (SSTS) Ordinance. The Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) has reviewed and 
approved the proposed amendments. A public notice was published in the Aitkin Age on June 4, 2025 of this Public 
Hearing today. 

In accordance with MN Statute 394 and Rule 11 of the Aitkin County Ordinances and Procedures of the Board of 
Commissioners Meeting Procedures and Rules of Business Board of Commissioners, two readings shall be conducted 
prior to the adoption of the amendment. 

Please see proposed summary of changes and complete ordinance as proposed. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Discussion Only 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Discussion Only 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and sh

ilp
in

l
? $ 

Is this budgeted? D Yes No 

Oves [l!No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

5A































































TK N
Board of County Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: Juty 8, 2025

5B
Agenda ltem #

, OUNTY
-iil 

1857-

Title of ltem: Adopt Resolution amending the Aitkin County Septic Ordinance

V REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing"

Approve/Deny Motion

[y' noopt Resorution (*Bf"ff;:]on
of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Andrew Carlstrom

Department:
Environmental Services/Planning & Zoning

Presenter (Name and Title):
Andrew Carlstrom, Environmental Services Di rector

Estimated Time Needed
5 Minutes

Summary of lssue:

Adoption of proposed amendments to the Aitkin County Subsurface Sewage Treatment System (SSTS) Ordinance.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:
Motion to deny proposed resolution

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to approve proposed resolution

Financial lmpact:
Is there a cosf assoclated with this request? Yes V*o
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No P/ease Explain"

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED July 8, 2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250708-xxx

Aitkin Countv Subsurface Sewaqe Treatment Svstem (SSTS) Ordinance Amendments

WHEREAS, the current SSTS Ordinance was drafted and adopted in 2014 and is deemed in need of updating
and revision by the Aitkin County Environmental Services staff; and

WHEREAS, Aitkin County is experiencing and is expected to experience the continued increase of state septic
regulations and updates, the need for new septic systems, and replacement of non-compliant systems; and

WHEREAS, Aitkin County desires to amend the current ordinance in order to improve organization,
understandability, and enforceability of the current SSTS Ordinance; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners does hereby authorize the
proposed amendments of the Aitkin County Subsurface Treatment System Ordinance.

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

All Members Voti

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKIN)

l, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 8th day of July 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 8th day of July 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



I
ITKIN

OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: Juty B,2o2s_Fsr 1957 _

Title of ltem: Request Committee of the Whole Meeting - Shoreland Ordinance

5C
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested:

f npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation Only
Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Submitted by:
Andrew Carlstrom

Department:
Environmental Services/Planning & Zoning

Presenter (Name and Title):
Andrew Carlstrom, Environmental Services Director

Estimated Time Needed:
10 Minutes

Summary of lssue:

The Aitkin County Shoreland Management Ordinance, which is our most comprehensive land use ordinance, has been
under review and discussion by the Ordinance Committee since the fall o12024. On June 18,2025 a "Press Release"
of proposed amendments was posted on the Aitkin County website, sent to the Aitkin Age, Aitkin County cities,
townships, lake associations, ACLARA, and MN DNR with written public comments requested on or before July 18,
2025.

Attached is the Press Release with a summary of the proposed ordinance amendments, as well as the proposed
amended ordinance. I am requesting consideration of holding a Committee of the Whole Meeting on Thursday, July
31, 2025 at 1 PM. Pending any additional changes, the following is a tentative timeline for the adoption of the
amendments to the Shoreland Management Ordinance:

Aitkin County Planning Commission: September 2025
Aitkin County Board of Commissioners: October-November 2025

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve scheduling a Committee of the Whole Meeting to discuss proposed changes to the Shoreland Management
Ordinance be scheduled.

Financial lmpact:
Is there a cost assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

































































































































































































Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: July B, 2025 

Title of Item: Aitkin County Fair 

Agenda Item # 

IV-I REGULAR AGENDA
Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

□ CONSENT AGENDA

□ INFORMATION ONLY

Submitted by: 
Jim Bright 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Jim Bright Facilities Coordinator 

Summary of Issue: 

D Approve/Deny Motion Iv' I Discussion Item

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing* 
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Department: 

Maintenance 

Estimated Time Needed: 

10 Min 

Members of the Aitkin County Fair Board will give an overview of the 2025 Fair activities 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shi

l
pin

l
? $

Is this budgeted? D Yes v' No 

Oves �No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

6A



TK N
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: Juty 8, 2025

Title of ltem: Aitkin County Health & Human Services Office Space Lease Agreement

I OUNTY
-rsr 

1857-

6B
Agenda ltem #

f, necuLAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation OnlyV
Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
April Kellerman

Department:
Admin.

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jim Bright, Facilities Coordinator and Sarah Pratt, HHS Director

Estimated Time Needed:
10 min.

Summary of lssue:

Aitkin County Health and Human Services has a lease agreement to accommodate the relocation of Health and
Human Services' employees with Robert's Glad VFW Post 1727.

Attached is the Office Space Lease Agreement and Resolution that authorizes the County Board Chair and County
Auditor to sign the agreement.

County Attorney has reviewed the Agreement.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Adopt resolution authorizing Board Chair and County Auditor to sign the Aitkin County Health & Human Services Office
Space Lease Agreement with Robert's Glad VFW Post 1727

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED July 8,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20230708-xxx

Aitkin Countv Health and Human Services Office Space Lease Aqreement with Robert's Glad
VFW Post 1727

WHEREAS, Aitkin County Health and Human Services has a lease agreement to accommodate the relocation
of Health and Human Services' employees at the Robert's Glad VFW Post 1 727 located at 36558 41Oth
Avenue, Aitkin, MN 56431.

WHEREAS, Aitkin County Health and Human Services will occupy an area of approximately 1965 square feet
in the main level of the VFW Hall in Aitkin, MN

THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that Aitkin County enter into Office Space Lease with the Robert's Glad
VFW Post 1727 tor a term beginning at 12:01a.m. on the first day of August, 2025, and ending at midnight on
the last day of Ju|y,2026.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, Aitkin County Board authorizes the Board Chair and County Auditor to sign the
Office Space Lease Agreement.

Commissioner xxx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

AII M

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKIN)

I, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 8th dav of Julv 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 8th day of July 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



Office Space Lease

THIS LEASE. made and executed this 8tr'day of July, 2025, by and between Robert's-Glad VFW
Post I 727 , 36558 4l Oth Avenue. Aitkin, MN 5643 I , hereinafter called the Lessor. and Aitkin
Connty Flealth and Human Services. 204 l't Street NW, Aitkin, MN 56431, hereinafter called the

Lessee:

WITNESSETH: That in consideration of the payment of rent and the keeping and performance

of the terms and conditions herein by Lessee, Lessor does hereby lease and demise unto Lessee,

the premises described as:

An area of approximately 1965 square ieet in the main level of the VFW Hall in Aitkin,
MN, as outlined in red on attached ExhibitA. The Building is located at 36558 4lOth

Avenue, Aitkin, MN 56431.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the premises for a term beginning at l2:01 a.m. on the first day oi
August, 2A25, and ending at midnight on the last day of July, 2026.

The Lessee is eligible to move in to the premises before the siart date. The Lessee may move in
on July 28,2025 or thereafter. There shall be no pro-rated rent. 1'he Lessee is able to move in
early without the requirement to pay rent or any fee.

I ) Lessee shall pay for said premises to the Lessor or to such other party or parties as may

subsequently be designated in writing by said Lessor, a monthly rent of $2650.00 subject to

any adjustrnents as hereinafter provided for. Monthly rent shall be paid in advance on the

first day of each month during the full term of this Lease, beginning on August 1,2A25.

L.essee will be responsible for ninety percent PA%) of the following utilities: electric and

propane usage. Lessee will incur one hundred percent (100%) of the financial obligation for
internet. phone, trash, and garbage disposal, snow removal (plowing), and grass cutting.

The additional cost, if any, will be added to Lessee's subsequent monthly billings. Lessor will
furnish [,essee, upon request, documentation verifying cost of utilities and usage.

No Security deposit is required as part of this Lease.

2) Lessee shall use and occupy the premises for offlce purposes only and shall not use them

in such a manner as to give either governmental authorities. other tenants or Lessor jllst cause

to complain.

3) Lessee shall surrender the premises at the termination of this Lease or any extension

thereof in as good condition as they were at commencement of this Lease, reasonable wear

and tear or unavoidable casualty expected.



Lessee shall not make any alteratiorls or improvements to the premises or install any wall-to-wall
carpet without prior written consent of Lessor, and all such wall-to-wall alterations, and

improvements, except movable office furniture and equipment, shall remain with the premises at

the termination of this Lease and become thc property of the Lessor. Liability for cost of
replacing or repairing any part of the building or the premises contained therein damaged by

Lessee or Lessee's agents or employees shall rest solely with Lessee.

4) Lessee shall not encumber or assign this Lease or sublet the premises or any part thereof

without prior written consent of Lessor. No action of Lessor in collecting rent from any

subtenant, assignee, or occupant shall constitute a waiver thereof.

5) Lessee agrees to hold Lessor harmless and to assume lull liability for any loss or damage

whatsoever to any person or property occurring on or in said premises and arising out of, by

reason of, or during Lessee's use, possession, and occupy of the premises, except such loss or
damage to persons other than Lessee caused by sole negligence or intentional acts of Lessor

or of third person.

6) If Lessee shall defar,rlt in making any payments after reasonable notice or in keeping and

performing the terms and conditions of this Lease or shall abandon or fail to use or occupy

the premises or shall become bankrupt or insolvent, Lessor may reenter premises

immediately and take possession thereof and at its option, terminate this Lease with respect

to all future rights of Lessee, and Lessee hereby expressly waives any notice in writing of
intention to reenter.

7) In case the building or any part thereof is destroyed or partially destroyed by fire or other

casualty not arising from the fault or negligence of Lessee or those employed by Lessee,

Lessor shall repair the damage within a reasonable period of time, due allowance being made

for delays beyond control of Lessor, and rent shall abate proportionately to the extent that the

premises are untenantable, but in the event the damage shall be so extensive that the building
and/or premises cannot be substantially restored within ninety (90) days, either Lessor or
Lessee shall have the option to terminate this Lease upon thirty (30) days'written notice to

the other lrom date of damage, whereupon this Lease shall terminate and Lessee shall pay

rent up to the date of damage, and thereafter both Lessor and Lessee shall be free and

discharged of all further obligations hereunder.

8) Lessor or its agent shall have reasonable rights to entry for the performance of any of its
obligations hereunder including right to show premises to a prospective tenant or buyer, but

no obligation to repair shall be implied from such right or such entry.

9) Each of the parties hereto agrees, at least sixty (60) days belore the expiration of this
Lease, to give the other party notice in writing of intention to renew or to extend this Lease



10) All notices, demands, and communications under the terms and conditions of this Lease

shall be given in writing and sent by registered mail to Robeft's-Glad VFW Post 1 727 ,36558
410t1' Avenue, Aitkin, MN 5643 I on behalf of Lessor; and to Sarah Pratt or her designe e,2A4
1't Srreet NW Aitkin, MN 56431.

I l) The Lessor shall be responsible for any maintenance and repair to the building,
surrounding properfy, and any such equipment as is parl of the building.

All cleaning of the premises occupied by the Lessee shall be completed by the Lessee

l2) The Lessor shall be responsible tbr, and shall pay as they become due, all taxes and

assessments upon said premises.

l3) Lessee agrees to abide by all rules and regulations covering the restricted us of areas not

covered by the terms of this Lease and any regulations covering the health and sat-ety of all
tenants or visitors within the buildings, as may be established by Lessor.

14) Lessee shall not display any signs, advertisements, or notices in or on any part of the

building without prior written consent of Lessor.

15) Additional Terms and Conditions

a. Lessor shall grant Lessee limited access to the Bar Room area and Commanders

Office. This limited access shall be limited to two (2) identified individuals by the

Lessee for access to circuit breakers panels.

b. Lessor shall be responsible lor the installation of two (2) new LT ceiling propane

heaters prior to occupancy by the Lessee. The Lessor shall be responsible to install

two (2) lockable hasps with padlocks on the bifbld passage and to install three (3)

new lock sets in doors to VFW Hall.

The Lessor shall ensr.rre securify camera in Dining Room has been disabled and

wiring disconnected prior to occupancy of Lessee.

d. The Lessor shall be responsible for removing all furniture from Dining Room prior to

occupancy.

The Lessor shall be responsible for having Paul Bunyan Communications bring fiber

optic intemet to exterior of the buiiding prior to occupancy by the Lessee.

c

e



f. The Lessor will conduct meetings in the Bar Room only once a month. The meetings

will be on the third Monday of the month between 6:30 p.m. and 10:00 p.m.

g. No pets or anirnals are allowed on the property except as permitted pursuant to Aitkin
County's Policy.

1 6) If any terms or condition of this Lease is illegal, invalid, or unenforceable under present

or firture laws effective during the terrn of this Lease, it is the intention of both Lessor and

Lessee that the remainder of this Lease shall not be affbcted thereby and that in lieu of each

such term or condition, there be added as part of this Lease a term or condition as similar as

may be possible and be legal, valid, and enfbrceable.

17) A waiver of any term or condition of this Lease by Lessor shall not be deemed to imply or
constitute a further waiver of such breach or a waiver of any other term or condition

contained herein.

18) All terms and conditions of this Lease shall completely bind and inure to the benefit of
the heirs, legal representatives, successors, and assigns ofboth Lessor and Lessee,

19) This Lease may be terminated by either Lessor or Lessee, with or without cause, upon

sixty (60) days'written notice directed to the other pany pursuant to Paragraph 10 above-

written.

20) This Lease constitules the entire agreement and understanding between the Parties with
regard to the subject herein desuibed. It includes any attachments and addenda, and

supersedes all prior negotiations, understandings, and agreements between the Parties. Both

Lessor and Lessee hereby acknowledge and agree to be bound by the terms and conditions

set forth.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Lease as of the date first above-written.

Each Party warrants that they have the legal authority to enter into this Lease and have done so

voluntarily.



LESSORS:

BYI

LESSEE:

AITKIN COLJNTY

BY

Chairperson" Cor.rnty

BY:

County Auditor

Approved as to Form and Execution this

Day ol' 20

County Attorney

BY:



TK N
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request

I OUNTY Requested Meeting Date: Juty 8,2025

Title of ltem: County/Administration related Updates

_Esr 18 5 7-

7A
Agenda ltem #

f necuLAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Mark Jeffers

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Mark Jeffers, Economic Development Coordinator

Estimated Time Needed:
5 minutes

Summary of lssue:

County/Administration related updates presented to the Board.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Discussion only.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



TKIN Aitkin Gounty Board of Gommissioners
Committee Reports Forms 8A

Agenda ltem #OUNTY
_, 165/

Committee Freq Scheduled Reoresentative
Association of MN Gounties (AMC)

Environment & Natural Resources Policy

General Government

Health & Human Services

lndian Affairs Task Force

Public Safety Committee

Transportation Policy

Environmental Services Director

Commissioner Leiviska

HHS Director

Commissioner Westerlund

Commissioner Westerlund

Commissioner Kearney

Age-Friendly Changemakers Kearney

Aitkin Airport Commission Monthly 1st Wednesday Wedel

Aquatic lnvasive Species (AlS) Monthly 3rd Thursday Wedel and Sample

Aitkin County CARE Board Monthly 3rd Thursday Westerlund

Aitkin County Community Corrections Quarterly Varies Wedel and Westerlund
Anoka County JPA Advisory Board 3x per year 1st Thursday in Feb, June and Westerlund

Aitkin County Opioid Settlement Sub-commiftee TBD TBD Sample

Aitkin County Water Planning Task Force BFmonthly 3rd Wednesday Wedel

Aitkin Economic Development Administration Quarterly 3rd Thursday Wedel

Arrowhead Counties Association I or 9x yearly Sept. to May 1x a month, 3rd Wed. Kearney, Alt. Westerlund

Arrowhead Economic Opportunity Agency Bi-monthly (begin Feb.) 3rd Wednesday Kearney, ALT. Leiviska

Arrowhead Regional Development Comm. Quarterly 3rd Thursday Kearney, ALT. Leiviska

ATV Committee Monthly Leiviska and Westerlund

Big Sandy Lake Management Plan Monthly 2nd Wednesday Sample Alt. Kearney

Brainerd 1 Watershed 1 Plan Monthly 4th Tuesday Wedel

Budget Committee Monthly 1 st Tuesday Leiviska and Wedel
East Central Regional Library Board Monthly 2nd Monday Leiviska Alt. Sample

Economic Development Monthly 4th Wednesday Wedel and Sample

Emergency Management As needed Wedel

Environmental Assessment Worksheet As needed Kearney and Sample

Extension 4x year Monday Kearney Alt. Westerlund

Facilities As needed Wedel and Sample

H&HS Advisory (Liaison) N4onthly except July lst Wednesday Wedel and Kearney

Historical Society (Liaison) Monthlv 4th Wednesday Leiviska

Joint Powers Natural Resource Board Odd Months 4th Monday Sample and Land Commissioner
Lakes and Pines Monthly 3rd Monday Leiviska Alt. Kearney

Law Library Quarterly Set by Judge Leiviska Alt. Kearney

MCIT Westerlund. Seibert

McGregor Airport Commission Monthly Last Wednesday Sample

Mille Lacs Fisheries lnput Group 3-1 0x yr Westerlund

Mille Lacs Watershed 1 0x year 3rd Monday Leiviska, Alt. Westerlund

Mississippi Grand Rapids 1W1P Kearney

Mississippi Headwaters Board Monthly 4th Friday KearneyAlt. Sample

MN Rural Counties 8x year Varies Westerlund, Alt. Leiviska

Natural Resources Advisory Committee 8-10x yr 2nd Monday Kearney and Sample

JET (NE MN Office Job Training) As called Leiviska

Northeast MN ATP Quarterly 2nd Wednesday Kearney (Leiviska, Alt.) and

Northeast MN Emergency Communications Board (ECB) 5-6x yr 4th Thursday Leiviska (Sheriff Guida Alt.)
Northeast Waste Advisory Council Quarterly 2nd Monday Westerlund Alt. Sample

Northern Counties Land Use Coordinating Board Monthly 1 st Thursday Weslerlund Alt. Kearney

Ordinance As needed Leiviska and Sample

Personnel/lnsurance As needed 2nd Tuesday Kearney and Wedel
Planning Commission Monthly 3rd Monday Kearney Alt. Westerlund

Rum 1W1P Policy Committee Monthly Unknown Westerlund, Alt. Leiviska

Snake River lW1P Policy Leiviska Alt. Sample

Sobriety Court Bi-Monthly 3rd Thursday Wedel

Solid Waste Advisory As needed Wedel and Sample

Toward Zero Deaths Monthly 2nd Wednesday Wedel

Tri-County Community Health Services Bi-Monthly 2nd Thursday Westerlund


	1 - Agenda.pdf
	2B - Approve County Board Minutes - June 24, 2025
	2C - Approve EFT Report thru 06.30.25
	2D - Approve Manual Warrants - ELAN 06.05.25
	2E - Approve Auditor Vouchers - Auditor Warrant - HHS 06.27.25
	2F - Adopt Resolution - LG220 Application for Exempt Permit - MN Deer Hunters Assoc. McGregor
	2G - Approve Manual Warrants - ELAN 06.20.25
	2H - Approve Manual Warrants 06.30.25
	2I - Approve Commissioner Vouchers - Commissioner Warrants 07.03.25
	2J - Adopt Resolution - Direct purchase of tax-forfeited land - Stephanie Werner
	2K - Adopt Resolution - Final Contract Payment 20228
	2L - Approve Auditor Warrants 07.03.25
	2M - Adopt Resolution - Search & Rescue Donation - Turner Township
	2N - Adopt Resolution - Search & Rescue Donation - Glen Township
	2O - Adopt Resolution - Search & Rescue Donation - Lakeside Township
	2P - Adopt Resolution - Adoption of Health Promotion Team Guidelines
	3A - HOPE Presentation
	4A - Approve Pine Knoll Public Water Access on the Mississippi River
	4B - Approve Cooperative Land Use Agreement with Aitkin Township
	5A - Second Reading - Amendment to Septic Ordinance - Discussion Only
	5B - Adopt Resolution - Amending the Aitkin County Septic Ordinance
	5C - Approve Request of Committee of the Whole Meeting - Shoreland Ordinance
	5C_001.pdf
	Enviro Services-Request COTW.pdf

	6A - Aitkin County Fair Updates - Discussion Item
	6B - Adopt Resolution - Aitkin County Health & Human Services Office Space Lease Agreement
	7A - County.Administration related Updates
	8A - Commissioner Committee Reports



